Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 2:01 PM

To: admin-d; assignments; SUR

Cc: Natarajan Kavidha Rajan; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Rick Teo; Claims

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10033240/KR || Ol- SFC622T (Black) TP-SNE7773P || Est: $0.00 || ZG Pte Ltd
Attachments: C10033240 SNE7773P.zip

Hi Team,

We would like to request TP survey for SNE7773P. TP chose LKK to survey the vehicle.

Workshop information:
Address:

Yoyo
ZG Pte Ltd
2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-25 Kaki Bukit Autohub

Singapore 417921
Tel: 6741 2845/6747 7100
Fax:67412170

Please note that the dent on the TP's vehicle trunk was exiting damaged and not cause by Ol. Refer Ol AVF screenshot (before accident)

& Ol - AVF SFC622T frt view.mp4 - VLC media player = O X
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Please confirm assignment.

Thank you.



Warmest Regards,

Lan Boon Chin
Executive, Claims Administration

T 60472144
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Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify the
sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Zero Gravity <zero_gravity@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2024 11:52 am

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRI Request on 02.12.2024 || C10033240/KR || RE: SNE7773P & SFC622T PRI

Dear Sir/Madam,

Attached client’s GIA Report for your reference.
We choose No.3 LKK as our surveyor for this accident claim case.

Thank you and best regards,

Yoyo

ZG Pte Ltd

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-25 Kaki Bukit Autohub
Singapore 417921

Tel: 6741 2845/6747 7100

Fax:67412170

From: Zero Gravity <zero gravity@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 2 December 2024 3:27 pm




To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: SNE7773P & SFC622T PRI

Your Vehicle No.: SFC622T
Our Vehicle No.: SNE7773P

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Attached herewith SNE7773P & SFC622T PRI.
Please provide surveyor list for us to choose.
Kindly let us have your reply asap.

Thanks & Best regards

Have a nice day!
Thank you and best regards,

Yoyo

ZG Pte Ltd

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-25 Kaki Bukit Autohub
Singapore 417921

Tel: 6741 2845/6747 7100

Fax:67412170

Sylvie

Zero Gravity

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-25 Kaki Bukit Autohub
Singapore 417921

Tel: 6741 2845/6747 7100

Fax:67412170




